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TEXAS A&M ENGINEERING INFRASTRUCTURE TRAINING AND SAFETY INSTITUTE

) [ OSHA TRAINING INSTITUTE EDUCATION CENTER
P 200 Technology Way | College Station, TX 77845-3424
- P.O. Box 40006 | College Station, TX 77842-4006

Toll-free (800) SAFE.811 (800.723.3811) Tel. 979.458.2001 Fax 979.458.1426
EXTENSION SERVICE www.teex.org

CSHO Completion

TO: John W. Bailex, Jr.

FROM: Ron Peddy < e— y
OSHA Training Institute Southwest Education Center (OTISEC)
Texas Engineering Extension Service (TEEX)

SUBJECT:  CSHO Completion

Congratulations on your completion of the TEEX Certified Safety and Health
Official ™ (CSHO) program. You will find your CSHO items enclosed. Your
TEEX-CSHO certification is a tribute to your care for others and your passion for
safety and health. By successfully completing the training required for such a
distinguished honor, you have demonstrated your knowledge in the field of
Occupational Safety and Health and proven your commitment to creating safer
work environments.

It has been a pleasure helping you attain this professional certificate. On behalf
of the entire TEEX-OSHA family, we wish you the very best and take pride in
your joining our distinguished group.

Again, congratulations on achieving the exemplary honor of Certified Safety and
Health Official ™ (CSHO).

Enclosures
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